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Fwd: Mary River Project - Crusher Pad As Built Documentation - Modification
Request No. 1

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Aug 15, 2018 at 1:54 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Ida,
Could you please save the email below to Mary River's Mod 5 folder?

Thanks,

Assol Kubeisinova- <MN® dAAZ 0<
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, Aug 15, 2018 at 1:05 PM

Subject: RE: Mary River Project - Crusher Pad As Built Documentation - Modification Request No. 1
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Daouda, Waijid (AADNC/AANDC)" <wajid.daouda@canada.ca>, "Parsons, lan (AADNC/AANDC)"
<ian.parsons@canada.ca>

Good afternoon Assol,

Thank-you for sending the as built plan for the crusher pad. We can see that the pad dimensions follow more closely
what the inspectors have reported to us, and that the proposed pond dimensions are adequate for the actual size of the
pad.

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada is satisfied with the material presented by Baffinland with
regards to the crusher pad and pond.
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Regards,

Sarah

From: Assol Kubeisinova [mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: 14 ao(t 2018 11:38

To: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC); Daouda, Wajid (AADNC/AANDC)

Subject: Fwd: Mary River Project - Crusher Pad As Built Documentation - Modification Request No. 1

Hi Sarah, Wajid,
Is CIRNAC satisfied with BIMC's response in regards to the crusher pad dimensions?

Thank you,
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 9:01 AM

Subject: Mary River Project - Crusher Pad As Built Documentation - Modification Request No. 1

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>,
"Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>, "Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC)"
<bridget.campbell@canada.ca>, Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@gqia.ca>, Megan Lord-Hoyle <megan.lord-hoyle@baffinland.com>,
Timothy Ray Sewell <Timothy.Sewell@baffinland.com>, Connor Devereaux <Connor.Devereaux@baffinland.com>,
William Bowden <William.Bowden@baffinland.com>, Andrew Vermeer <andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>

Hello Assol,
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On behalf of Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation (Baffinland), please find attached to this email the As Built drawing for the
Crusher Pad Expansion at the Mary River Project Mine Site, completed under Modification Request No. 1 of the Type ‘A’
Water Licence 2AM-MRY 1325.

Additionally, this drawing is provided further to the teleconference held on 13 July 2018 between Baffinland, the Nunavut
Water Board (NWB) and Crown Indigenous Relations and Norther Affairs Canada (CIRNAC). During the teleconference,
CIRNAC indicated that clarification on the existing footprint of the crusher pad was required to support submission of the
Design Brief and Issued for Construction (IFC) drawings for the Crusher Pad Pond Expansion. The attached as built

provides clarification that the existing footprint of the Crusher Pad is less than the 107,500 m?2.

As this submission addresses the last remaining comment on the Crusher Pad Pond Expansion (Modification No. 5,
Submission of IFCs per Modification No. 1), Baffinland requests the NWB provide final guidance and approval of this
Modification Request. Should there be any remaining questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me to discuss.

Thank you,

Christopher Murray | Environmental & Regulatory Compliance Manager
Oakville - 2275

T. +1 416 364 8820 x5072

C: +1647 472 9842

TBaffinland

2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3
www.baffinland.com

“This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately.

Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever for loss

or damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or attachment
entering or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice”
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